
UCCSN Board of Regents' Meeting Minutes
November 26-27, 1991 

 

11261991 

Pages 6677

                         BOARD OF REGENTS

                    UNIVERSITY OF NEVN  E

≠��

�6

�����K�#`��

�6

��#!Qb��`��

����6

��C

�6��x

�6

�����P��

�

6

��“







     have also been in charge.  Each year class content is re

     viewed with the teacher of record, including the legalities

     to be observed.  All students must have weight lifting,

     suited to their particular sport.  Class members may meet

     at different times because of their schedules; individual 

     kinds of exercises are designed for specific kinds of

     activities.  Coaches can request specific training exer

     cises for their sports.

     Chairman Sparks questioned whether Coach Tim Grgurich was 

     an instructor, with the Dean replying that he was not. 

     Chairman Sparks then asked whether the coaches grade the

     students for this class, and the Dean again replied they

     did not, but they may make suggestions to the instructor

     of record.  Mrs. Whitley asked why coaches would conduct

     this class and whether they would be teaching for Mr. 

     Austin.  The Dean answered that the coaches would be add

     ing to, not supplanting Mr. Austin.  Dr. Eardley asked 

     about the termtEa

ililc ir

r

brr

E

e

     wio   i   io w i o ww i      tuocoue o t o u ues tulao^ owu      doofl  do uoo eo os edufu @ oe ufonf f     aws

e  s so



     Chairman Sparks read from the NCAA rules, Section 17.02.

     12.2, Article B, that attendance is voluntary for a con

     ditioning class, that it is open to all students, not

     just athletes, that the class is to meet for 8 hours per

     week, there is to be no sports equipment present (i. e.,

     a ball, etc.), fundamentals of a sport or techniques may

     not be taught.

     Dr. EÄu

.

..

.

].

.̀

` .ђ

.

aя

,

,

.

.







         He urged that the



         and to let the Athletic Director take care of the

         Athletic Department.

         Dr. Vernon Mattson, Assistant Professor of History, 

         stated be began at UNLV in 1969 and is very much aware 

         of its history.  He related that the issue is not Maxson 

         vs. Tarkanian, or athletics, but that the Administration 

         in their pursuit of getting information did the most

         damage to the Uni



         with students.  He felt that unofficial investigations 

         should be totally prohibited unless the President auth

         orizes such in writing.

         Dr. Jim Deacon, Professor of Environmental Studies, 

         stated he began teching at UNLV in 1960.  He stated he 

         had missed the point of the testimony of the previous

         two professors.  He felt there were two main issues,

         the desire to learn and the resistance to change.  He

         stated he felt the media is using the resistance to

         change to tear apart the community.  He related that 

         as UNLV attempts to change its athletic program over 

         the past yearandahalf that the use of cameras was

         a rallying point.  He stated that the changes made by

         Interim Athletic Director Finfrock have been resisted

         by some.

         Dr. Ian Mylchreest, History Department, teaching Ameri 

         can Constitutional History, stated he believed the 

         taping incident has nothing to do with civil rights

         and had voted for the Faculty Senate resolution.  He

         stated he felt the issue was the manner in which the

         University should administer the Athletic Department.

         He stated he felt academic freedom (at UNLV) was "alive 









         stated his organi





         of Regents came by the practices, and they were getting

         "paid big bucks".  Chairman Sparks questioned whether

         he attended both practice and conditioning classes,





         to retire.

         Mr. John Woodrum, President of the Independent Casino 

         and Hotel Operators organization, stated he has a per

         sonal interest in the University as his son is a Soph

         omore at UNLV.  He stated academic freedom is a neces 

         sity.  He related that he is proud o





         stated she felt the Board's credibility was low and

         that she had talked with President Maxson about her

         feelings.  She stated she will always support academics

         at the University.  She asked whether UNLV had a private 

         investigater on its payroll and asked what funds were

         used to pay him.  Chairman Sparks asked what, specif

         ically, Ms. Singer wanted investigated.  Ms. Singer 

         stated that the public hasn't heard enough.  Chairman

         Sparks stated that the Board has the facts on the

         matter. 

         Mr. G. R. Fitzgerald stated that his daughter was at 

         tending UNLV, and asked how many tapings had been done 

         and that the public did not know about.  Chairman

         Sparks stated there was one instance of taping and

         three tapes had been made.  She stated that no other

         classes have been secretly taped, that Dr. Maxson, 

         Mr. Finfrock and Mr. Booke all assure this was the 

         only instance.  Mr. Fitzgerald asked Mr. Foley about 

         the statement made that Mr. Tarkanian would stay if 

         President Maxson would leave.  Chairman Sparks answered

         that the remark had been made by Mr. Bruce Pascoe, a 

         reporter. 





     He cited a biology lab in the animal research area where

     there had been breakins about 3 years ago.  Also, he cited

     that in the building where the President's Office is housed, 

     there are computer labs open 24hours a day for student

     access and these are checked periodically for security

     reasons.  Mrs. Berkley asked if there was any covert sur

     veillance, with the President replying that there was none;

     however, if he ev



     ther investigation or condemning the Administration; that

     he had every confidence in the President.  He stated he did

     not condone the video taping, and accepted the apology.  He 

     declared that it was time to put it all behind and to let

     the "armchair quarterbacks" on the Board of Regents stop

     administering policy. 

     Mrs. Gallagher stated she felt the Board has been open and

     fair minded, and that after this meeting and the 9 hours

     of the last meeting that she did not intend to "be back on

     this matter".  She stated she felt very comfortable with

     the Board actions and that the Board did take its job very

     seriously.  She added that it was now time to work on a 

     supportive policy and cited that there were decisions to be

     made in the State which would make a differnce, that the 

     State had some "big problems".

     Chairman Sparks also stated that the Board takes its job

     seriously, that t

s

tt t tu  

  rsrsrsrrrrsrsrts 

t







Mr. Foley left the meeting. 

 2.  Preplanning for a Committee on Surveillance

     Chairman Sparks announced that Chancellor Dawson would soon

     appoint a Committee on Survellance with representatives from

     Faculty Senates, students, classified personnel, Administra

     tors and Regents.  She promised to announce the names of the

     members of the Committee at the Board meetinbiD i i

o

r

h

/

}

g

@

n͞

5

.

g

/

Â

`

R g




